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From: Michael OMeara

To: Derik Goodine

Cc: Diane Adinolfo; Michael OMeara

Subject: Short-Term-Rental Information for Select Board Meeting

Date: Monday, February 27, 2023 10:53:45 AM

Attachments: DRAFT - Town of Allenstown STR Survey Updated 02.23.2023.pdf

Short Term Rental Research Results.pdf
Short Term Rental Requlations-20220322[396].pdf

Derik,

Diane would like some time at the next Select Board Meeting on March 06, 2023 to present what
the Planning Board is currently discussing regarding the possible regulation of Short-Term-Rentals
("STR") in Allenstown. Attached is some background information to help members of the Board
understand the current situation in Allenstown and across NH.

The attached documents address the following:

e STR Survey - Plan to survey residents at Town Election (Draft, subject to change following the
March 01, 2023, PB Meeting).

e Short Term Rental Research Results

e Short Term Rental Regulations (as of March 2022)

20 - 30 minutes would probably be needed to review the PB activities and attached documents.

Please let Diane and me know if this request can be accommodated?

Thanks,

Mike

Michael O'Meara

Volunteer Administration
momeara@allenstownnh.gov
(c) 603-867-6100
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Town of Allenstown Planning Board

Short Term Rentals (“STR”) Survey

Short Term Rental: Airbnb, Vrbo, Home Away, Private Rental, etc.

Proposed Definition - Town of Allenstown Short Term Rental (“STR”)

STR: “A dwelling unit where transient lodging is provided for compensation for stays typically between
one and 14 consecutive nights, not to exceed 30 nights, and where the dwelling unit would normally be
considered a residential living unit not associated with regulated commercial activities such as a hotel,
motel, rooming/boarding/lodging house, or bed-and-breakfast.”

Circle your response

1 | Should the Town of Allenstown allow Short Term Rentals? ‘ Yes | No

If yes, please continue. If no, you do not need to continue.

Should the Town of Allenstown Planning Board develop an ordinance to regulate

2 Yes No
STR?

3 | Should the Town of Allenstown require STR to register with the town? Yes No

4 | Should the Town of Allenstown require a permit for STR? Yes No

Should STR be restricted to certain zones within the Town?
5 . o . . ; Yes | No
For example, Residential, Light Industrial/Commercial, Open Space & Farming?

If Yes, please complete # 5.3, 5.b, 5.c & 5.d.
If No, please go to # 6 below.

5.a | Allowed in Residential Zone (i.e., Neighborhoods) Yes No
5.b | Allowed in Light Industrial/Commercial Zone (i.e., Rt 28, Rt 3, etc.) Yes No
5.c | Allowed in Open Space and Farming Zone (i.e., Farms) Yes No
5.d | Allowed in all zones Yes No
6 | What should the Planning Board be concerned about if developing an ordinance? | Yes No
Trash Yes No

Traffic Yes No
On-Street Parking Yes No
Excessive Noise Yes No

Police, Fire, or EMS Resources Yes No

Other — Please add in Comments Section Below Yes No

7 | Should there be a limit on the maximum number of STR in any given zone? Yes No

Please enter any additional comments here (use back of survey if additional space is needed):










Short Term Rental Research Results

Pros and Cons from the town’s perspective

Pros

Cons

Guests spend their money in your community

Less long term rentals available

Enable people to have additional income to pay
taxes and other expenses

Homes used for STRs are not available to people
who wish to settle into a community and
contribute

STR in residential neighborhoods can lead to
issues with trash, parking, noise, etc.

New people constantly in the neighborhood

Short term renters do not have a stake in the
community

Commercialized STRs do not always pay taxes
that benefit surrounding communities

Things to consider for local governments:

e Need for tracking and accountability; Keep track of rentals and keep renters accountable
e Determine which regulations are appropriate and enforceable for our Town

Consider types of rentals and appropriate controls:

e Owner’s residence—room rental, in-law apartment, renovate open spaces over garages, convert

an outbuilding, etc. Level of concern—Low

e Stand-alone home—owned by individual Level of Concern—Moderate

e Stand-alone home—owned by corporation, investment group, etc.—(based on research, these
have been the most problematic) Leve of concern—High

e Apartments in multi-apartment complexes—Owner controlled?? Level of concern—Low

e Condo—detached or in multi-unit—Owners association controlled?? Level of concern—Low

Developing Ordinances:

Agree on a list of goals that the new STR ordinance should accomplish

e Ensure that traditional neighborhoods are NOT turned into tourist areas to the detriment of

long-time residents

e Ensure an ordinance of STRs does not negatively affect property values
e Give permanent residents the option to occasionally utilize their properties to generate extra

income from STRs

e Ensure that homes are not turned into pseudo hotels or party houses
e Minimize public safety risks and noise, trash, and parking problems often associated with STRs

without creating additional work for local PD

e Maximize the availability of affordable housing options by ensuring that no long-term rentl
properties are converted into short-term rentals
e Ensure that speculators do not buy up homes to turn them into pseudo hotels or “party houses”

within neighborhoods








e Minimize potential parking problems for neighbors of STRs
e Ensure that ordinances of STRs do not negatively affect property values or create unexpected
negative long-term side effects

Discussion and notes:
Require a permit

Permits have an expiration date or ability for the Town to revoke upon violations (X amount of issues
within X period of time)

Owner of property to prove residency in Town

Limit amount of allowed STRs in different districts for owner occupied vs business (non-resident owned)

1)Owner occupied

2) Parking on property only

3) One vehicle per bedroom

4) Two people per bedroom

5) Register with Planning Board

Fee? Fine?









MunicipalityName

County

RPC

Short-Term Rental Ordinance Status

Bartlett

Carroll

NCC

In March 2022, passed warrant article that requests the Town and the Planning Board to draft an
ordinance limiting short-term rentals to commercial zones only, for the 2023 town meeting ballot.

Bedford

Hillsborough

SNHPC

In March 2018, added definition of short-term rentals as rental of a dwelling unit for less than 30
consecutive days, and prohibited in all zoning districts

Candia

Rockingham

SNHPC

In March 2019 passed zoning amendment which only allows short-term rentals by special
exception in the Residential District and limits them to 184 consecutive days

Canterbury

Merrimack

CNHRPC

In March 2020 passed zoning amendment which permits STRS by special exception in all districts
but the Industrial zone

Conway

Carroll

NCC

In April 2021, town voted to authorize Board of Selectman to regulate STRS, but voted down
permitting non-owner occupied STR in residential zones; changed criteria that must be met to
allow the zoning board to grant a special exception to convert homes built before 1930 into
multifamily housing including that dwelling unit shall only be used for long-term residency. Town
is currently appealing Carroll County Superior Court judge's January 2022 decision that zoning
ordinance's silence on allowing non-owner occupied short-term rentals in residential zones makes
them a permitted use, to the NH Supreme Court.

Dublin

Cheshire

SWRPC

In March 2020, adopted short-term rental conditional use permit requirement for transient
housing where owner doesn't live on premises in all zoning districts

Durham

Strafford

SRPC

In March 2020, adopted short-term rental ordinance which defines short-term rental as an
accessory use to owner-occupied single family residence, requires property owner/member of
property owner's family to be on site during rental, requires obtaining permit from Zoning
Administrator for all STRS, only allows by special exception in residential zones.

Easton

Grafton

NCC

In 2022 added to definitions: Transient (less than 30 days); Short Term Rental - a one-family
dwelling or accessory dwelling unit offered for transient use for compensation; Tourist Home - one
family dwelling that is owner-occupied or has a live-in manager where rent is paid for three to five
guest rooms, with no provision for cooking or warming food in guest rooms. May offer meals,
exclusively for lodgers. Amended Home Occupation definition to include offering one or two guest
rooms in an owner-occupied dwelling unit to transient lodgers for compensation. Allowd STR as of
right (limiting to 2 occupants per permitted bedroom) and home occupation in R/A. Allows tourist
homes by special exception in the residential/agricultural district limiting to 5 guest rooms and 10
lodgers.








MunicipalityName

County

RPC

Short-Term Rental Ordinance Status

Exeter

Rockingham

RPC

Previously prohibited short-term rentals in all zoning districts. In March 2022, updated definition
of bed and breakfasts to include short-term rentals in accessory structures with up to 4 bedrooms,
if owner lives in the primary dwelling unit. See:
https://www.seacoastonline.com/story/news/2022/01/25/exeter-nh-voters-decide-fate-arts-
venue-airbnb-rental-word-barn/6635691001/

Franconia

Grafton

NCC

In November 2020 Board of Selectman adopted short-term rental regulations requiring all STRs,
which are rented for less than 30 consecutive days, to register with the town on an annual basis
for $50/year by January 1, 2021. See:
http://www.franconianh.org/uploads/1/1/6/8/11680191/short_term_rentals.pdf

Freedom

Carroll

LRPC

In March 2022, adopted short-term rentals regulations, with the requirement that owners get a
special use permit ensuring that life safety requirements are followed and limits rental of
properties to 90 days a year.

Gorham

Coos

NCC

In 2021 added definition of "transient" (less than 30 days); expanded "accessory use" to include
rental for transient use for up to 120 days in one year period; expanded "home occupation”
definition to include in an owner-occupied residence, rental of one or two bedrooms for transient
use; strengthened HO requirements by no allowing transient use in accessory structures. In
January 2022 adopted Town of Gorham Short Term Rental Regulations. Regulations require all STR
obtain a permit, which is renewed annually; set permit approval and revocation criteria,
enforcement, and health and safety standards for operating such a rental. Regulations along with
the permit form could be found here:
https://www.gorhamnh.org/sites/g/files/vyhlif621/f/news/str_reg _permit_appl_with_address.pdf

Hanover

Grafton

UVLSRPC

In July 2020, adopted short-term rental ordinance. Ordinance differentiates between hosted (An
additional use of a one-family, owner-occupied dwelling where the owner is continually present
on the premises during the period of the rental) and unhosted STR (where owner is not on site).
All hosted and un-hosted STRS are limited to 90 days per year. Seasonal STRs are only permitted in
seasonal dwellings for up to 182 days per year. All requires all STRs to register with town and
limits un-hosted STRs to no more than 3 unrelated persons.

Jackson

Carroll

NCC

In March 2020, adopted short-term rental ordinance, which only allows STRs by conditional use
permit. See: https://www.jackson-nh.org/board-selectmen/pages/short-term-rentals

Jefferson

Coos

NCC

adopted short-term rental regulations - unable to locate details on regulations








MunicipalityName

County

RPC

Short-Term Rental Ordinance Status

Kearsarge Lighting Precinct

Carroll

Requires that, “all residential properties that offer sleeping accommodations to transient or
permanent guest shall be owner occupied and operated.” Case was litigated and KLP prevailed in
November 2021. See: https://www.conwaydailysun.com/news/local/judge-rules-on-several-
kearsarge-str-suits/article_b3301f2¢c-375b-11ec-8803-e383beb32a22.html

Laconia

Belknap

LRPC

Adopted short-term rental ordinance in December 2019; amended in February 2020, short-term
rental ordinance to only allow short-term rentals in specific residential zones by special exception,
except if owner-occupied. All STRs are required to obtain a permit from the City. STRS are defined
as less than 14 consecutive days. See: https://www.laconianh.gov/881/Short-Term-Rentals

Lincoln

Grafton

NCC

In July 2020, Board of Selectman adopted STR regulations requiring all STRs, which are rented for
less than 30 consecutive days, to register with the town on an annual basis for $50/year by
January 1, 2021. See:
https://www.lincolnnh.org/sites/g/files/vyhlif4611/f/uploads/approved_signed_short_term_renta
|_regulation.pdf

Lisbon

Grafton

NCC

In March 2022 added definition of transient (less than 30 days) and Short Term Rental to the ZO.
Offering either the use of one or two rooms in an owner-occupied dwelling

or the use of an entire dwelling for transient use for compensation. Short Term Rental is a
Permitted Use in Zoning Districts A, B, C and D and a use permitted on preexisting lots in the
Industrial District

Littleton

Grafton

NCC

In March 2020, adopted definition of short-term rentals, renting room(s) for 1-30 consecutive
nights, and permitted in all but Rural and Industrial Districts

Madison

Carroll

NCC

In March 2022, town meeting voted down definition of short-term rentals, but passed amended
definition of dwelling unit clarifying that they are to "used for non-transient purposes". The Board
of Selectman has argued that short-term rentals are a prohibited use in Edelweiss Residential
District since this district prohibits, "business, commercial enterprises and agriculture uses" and
has sent out cease and desist letters to residents in this district with short-term rentals. See,
https://www.conwaydailysun.com/news/local/madison-str-owners-question-cease-and-desist-
order/article_89e59d06-73bd-11ec-a5c1-5feff81201d1.html

Meredith

Belknap

LRPC

In March 2022, town meeting approved short-term rentals as an accessory use to single family
residences (but not to apartments) by special exception and adopted specific criteria for
establishment of short-term rentals. See:
https://www.meredithnh.org/sites/g/files/vyhlif4681/f/uploads/zoning_amendments_summary_t
own_meeting.pdf








MunicipalityName

County

RPC

Short-Term Rental Ordinance Status

Monroe

Grafton

NCC

In March 2022 added definition of transient (less than 30 days) and Short Term Rental to the ZO.
Short Term Rentals requires site plan approval by the Planning Board. Single family dwelling, up to
5 guestrooms with no more than 10 lodgers in an owner occupied single family dwelling, single
registered camper, recreational vehicle or tiny home on wheels if in compliance with all codes
offered for transient use for compernsation. STR use permitted as of right in Zone A, B and C.
Application could be found here
http://www.monroenh.org/images/TMimgs/files/Site%20Plan%20Review%20-
%20Short%20Term%20Rental%20Application%20for%20Approval%204-2022.pdf

New Boston

Hillsborough

SNHPC

In March 2019, adopted definition of short-term rentals, "A residential structure, in which rooms
or homes are rented, leased or otherwise made available for compensation to

three or more individuals for less than 30 days". Permitted STRs in Small Scale Planned
Commercial Districted and by Conditional Use Permit in R-1 Residential District.

Plainfield

Sullivan

UVLSRPC

adopted short-term rental regulations - unable to locate details on regulations

Portsmouth

Rockingham

RPC

Doesn't allow transient occupancy of up to 30 consecutive days in residential districts. City of
Portsmouth won 2019 NH Supreme Court case upholding prohibition on short-term rentals in
residential districts. See: https://www.seacoastonline.com/story/news/local/2022/02/03/mayor-
supports-some-short-term-rentals-if-neighborhoods-protected/9314294002/

Seabrook

Rockingham

RPC

In March 2020, voted to prohibit short-term rentals in residential zoning districts; clarified that
uses not expressly permitted are otherwise prohibited

South Hampton

Rockingham

RPC

adopted short-term rental regulations - unable to locate details on regulations

Thornton

Grafton

NCC

In March 2020, adopted short-term rental regulations and permitted them in all zoning districts

Waterville Valle

Gafton

NCC

In 2021 added definitions of Transient (less than 30 days) and Short Term Rental (requires a
permit for an unlimited number of days each year and is allowed as a new use in HDR, LDR, VC
and C1 district; made renting 1 or 2 bedrooms in an owner occupied dwelling for transient use a
Home Occupation requiring a permit (allowed as accessory use in HDR, LDR, VC and C1 Zones);
allowed any dwelling to be rented out as a Short-Term Rental for up to 30 days per year without a
permit in any district that allows STR; add Short-Term Rental as permitted use in the High Density
Residential District, Village Commercial District and Commercial (C1) for an unlimited number of
days a year.

Whitefield

Coos

NCC

In March 2020, adopted definition of short-term rentals as a commercial use










